Bonita Brown W J

“rom: Jeff Haley 111 watz, Cak'ﬂln—&

sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:36 AM LL.L-
To: Bonita Brown : C“;/D"v
Subject: RE: Dynamic Construction Goup LLCTier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

| have already
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M@Jm/\

Jeff Haley
Direftor of Recovery Homeowner Programs
Office of Community Development-DRU

From: Bonita Brown

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:27 AM

To: Jeff Haley

Cc: Bonita Brown

Subject: RE: Dynamic Construction Goup LLCTier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

Would you officially approve Dynamic Construction Gr LLC?

Bonita "Bonn
225-342-0856; 225-938-2418 cell

From: Jeff Haley

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Bonita Brown <Bonita.Brown@LA.GOV>

Cc: 'Tiffee, Brad' <Brad.Tiffee @iem.com>; Jon Mabry <Jon.Mabry@restore-la.org>; Jorge Ramirez
<Jorge.Ramirez@restore-la.org>; 'Lemcke, Ted' <Ted.Lemcke@iem.com>

Subject: FW: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

Thanks Brad

Bonnie see attached

Jeff Haley

Director of Recovery Homeowner Programs
Office of Community Development-DRU
225-341-2270--office

from: Tiffee, Brad [mailto:Brad.Tiffee@iem.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:09 PM




To: Jeff Haley; Jon Marby; Jorge Ramirez
Cc: Lemcke, Ted
Subject: RE: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

off,

Attached please find the builder’s risk certificate, along with the SOS registration and SAM registration showing the
DUNS number.

Thanks,

Brad

From: Jeff Haley [mailto:Jeff.Haley@LA.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Mabry, Jon <Jon.Mabry@iem.com>; Jorge Ramirez <Jorge.Ramirez@restore-la.org>
Cc: Tiffee, Brad <Brad.Tiffee@iem.com>

Subject: FW: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

See below additional requirements needed for approval.
Thanks,

Jeff Haley

Director of Recovery Homeowner Programs
Office of Community Development-DRU
225-341-2270--office

From: Bonita Brown

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Jeff Haley

Cc: Bonita Brown; Dan Rees

Subject: FW: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

Assuming Dynamic Construction is not handling any HUD funds, their insurance coverage matches the contract
requirements EXCEPT we need to get proof of coverage for Bonding/Builder’s Risk, which, [ assume, is
required because they are doing construction. If this is not the case, or if Dan has a different interpretation of
the requirement for Bonding/Builder’s Risk, let me know.

In order to add a firm as a Tier I subcontractor, I will also need their DUNS# and your approval, in addition to
their insurance coverage. I will check their status as a Louisiana register company. Dynamic is registered
properly.

Bonita "Bonnie" Brown
OCD/DRU Specialist for Contracts
225-342-0856; 225-938-2418 cell
bonita.brown@la.gov

6th Floor LaSalle Bldg

617 North 3rd St.

Baton Rouge, LA 70802




Mail to:

OCD/DRU

P.O. Box 94095

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095

From: Jeff Haley

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Bonita Brown <Bonita.Brown@LA.GOV>

Cc: Dan Rees <Dan.Rees@LA.GOV>

Subject: FW: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

Bonnie can you review and ensure the insurance requirement meets contract so | can approve. Is there anything else
we need to add to our files when IEM wishes to remove or add companies to the Tier 1 list required in the contract or
from OSP?

Thanks,

Jeff Haley

Director of Recovery Homeowner Programs
Office of Community Development-DRU
225-341-2270--office

From: Mabry, Jon [mailto:Jon.Mabry@iem.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:25 AM

ro: Jeff Haley

Subject: Tier 1 Sub-Contractors and Tier 1 List

Jeff - Attached is the current list of first tier subcontractors, memo requesting approval to add Dynamic
Construction Corp. as Tier 1 provider and evidence of insurance. Thanks for consideration.

Jon

Disclaimer

This e-mail and its attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. Please consult IEM before sharing this e-mail with
anyone else. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you may not use, copy, distribute, or forward this e-mail. If you
received this e-mail by mistake, please notify IEM and immediately delete this message. Although IEM does not know of any viruses
present in this e-mail, you are encouraged to scan it using antivirus software, and 1EM will not accept responsibility for any loss or
damage arising from this e-mail. This e-mail neither constitutes an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic means nor
creates any legally binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed written contract. IEM takes no
responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on the contents of this e-mail.



